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From: Odgers Anthony (ShEx)[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=EIAF693474BE4698B8F717398217BBA0-
AODGERS] 

Sent: Tue 28/07/2015 9:40:17 AM (UTC) 

To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)_,_._._._._._._._._._._._.__G.RO_._._._._._._.-._._._._._._.

Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx) GRO 

Subject: RE: Post Office catch-up Tuesday 4th 

Yes please! 

Anthony Odgers 
Deputy Chief Executive & Director Corporate Finance Practice Shareholder Executive 
BISi. 1.Victoria_Street, London SW1H OET 
Tel GRO (M) GRO Email: ; GRO 
PA — Rhonda Marshall 
Tel _____GRO - 

E-mail: F GRO 

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting growth and higher skills 
across the economy. BIS working together for growth 

From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Sent: 28 July 2015 10:31 
To: Odgers Anthony (ShEx) 
Cc: Callard Richard (ShEx) 
Subject: FW: Post Office catch-up Tuesday 4th 

Hi Anthony 
I think the meeting below is now in your diary — I think it would be worth you, me and Richard discussing beforehand, 
so I'll find some time on Monday when Richard's back in the office. I'm also very happy to talk through any 
background etc in the meantime. 

Thanks 
Laura 

Laura Thompson 1 Assistant Director I Shareholder Executive 

GRO ..- -GRO----

From: Neville-Rolfe MPST 
Sent: 27 July 2015 12:58 
To: Gillis Zoe (BIS) 
Cc: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Subject: Post Office catch-up Tuesday 4th 

Zoe 

Baroness Neville-Rolfe would like a high-level meeting on Post Office and issues surrounding the Horizon system, and 
has asked that Mark Russell attends. Would he be available to attend the next catch-up from 1.30 to 2pm next 
Tuesday 4th August? Laura Thompson and Richard Callard will also attend, as well as Nick King, SoS Spad. 

Thanks 
Harriet 
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